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From: Price, Melissa (MP)
To: MinisterialCorrespondence
Subject: MC18-028239 Point Grey Western Australia - Commonwealth Environmental Approvals EPBC 2010/5515 and

EPBC 2011/5825-ESD
Date: Friday, 7 December 2018 4:57:39 PM
Attachments: 21 Sep 2018 1621 Statement 1082 Ministers Determination to Extend Approval.pdf

Commonwealth Government Marina Approval Conditions - 28 June 2014.pdf
Commonwealth EPBC Terrestial 2011-5825-approval (002).pdf
Letter to Hon M Price MP 28 Nov 2018.pdf

From: Andrew Hall [mailto  
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 4:18 PM
To: Price, Melissa (MP)
Cc: Hastie, Andrew (MP)
Subject: Point Grey Western Australia - Commonwealth Environmental Approvals EPBC 2010/5515 and EPBC
2011/5825
Dear Minister
Point Grey Development Company Pty Ltd and Tian An Australia Ltd. (formally Port Bouvard Ltd.)
are the owners & developers of the land at Point Grey W.A.
We have attached a letter seeking your consent to extend the time authorisation for both
environmental approvals to harmonise it with the recently extended state environmental
approval.
There a number of reasons for the request but not least because of: a) the depressed state of
the development market in the Peel region that has stymied implementation; b) the time
realistically necessary to work with both state and federal government authorities to sign off all
he environmental conditions necessary to commence any works on the land; and c) the company
obtaining certainty around the marina state environmental approval.
The Point Grey Marina project contextually is very important to the overall development staging,
as it is the catalyst and key enabler given Point Grey’s remoteness and the state of the current
residential market. The Point Grey project will be a significant economic and social contributor to
the Peel region over its development timeframe.
On the matter of the marina approval certainty, the W.A. Minister for Environment has now
approved a five (5) year time extension to the existing approval for this component of the
project (to August 2022) after the completion of lengthy and exhaustive Inquiry undertaken by
the W.A. Environmental Protection Agency at his behest.
Therefore we respectfully seek your consent to extend the time authorisation period for both
existing Commonwealth environmental approvals (terrestrial and marina), so that the company
can fully focus on the detailed planning and pre-commencement work required to satisfy the
relevant environmental conditions and start works on the marina as soon as practicable.
We would be happy to facilitate a site visit in the new year.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if further information is necessary.
We look forward to your decision.
Yours faithfully
Andrew J. Hall
State Manager W.A.
Tian An Australia Limited

T 02 8243 9700 | M | F 02 8243 9799 | E | W www.tianan.com.au | Level 5, 99
Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000 | Level 6, 533 Hay Street, Perth WA 6000 (Perth Office)

This email (including any attachments) contains information which is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not use, distribute or copy this email. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately
and delete this email. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or sending them on. Tian An
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Australia Limited or its subsidiaries will not be liable for any virus damage caused by this message. Any views expressed in this email are not
necessarily the views of Tian An Australia Limited.



 

THIS DOCUMENT  
This document has been produced by the Office of the Appeals Convenor as an electronic version of the 
original Statement for the proposal listed below as signed by the Minister and held by this Office. Whilst 
every effort is made to ensure its accuracy, no warranty is given as to the accuracy or completeness of 
this document.  
The State of Western Australia and its agents and employees disclaim liability, whether in negligence or 
otherwise, for any loss or damage resulting from reliance on the accuracy or completeness of this 
document.  
Copyright in this document is reserved to the Crown in right of the State of Western Australia. 
Reproduction except in accordance with copyright law is prohibited.  

Published on: 21 September 2018  Statement No. 1082 
 

STATEMENT TO CHANGE THE IMPLEMENTATION CONDITIONS  
APPLYING TO A PROPOSAL  

(Section 46 of the Environmental Protection Act 1986) 
 

POINT GREY MARINA 

 

Proposal: The proposal is for the construction of an onshore 
marina (and associated boating infrastructure e.g. boat 
pens, jetties, navigational aids, entrance channel, 
protective groynes, public boat ramps and car parks) 
on the western side of the Point Grey peninsula. The 
proposal also includes the construction of a 2.5 
kilometre navigation channel across the Harvey 
Estuary from the marina to the Dawesville Channel. 

Proponent: Point Grey Development Company Pty Ltd 
Australian Company Number 122 607 845 

Proponent Address: Level 5, 99 Macquarie Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 

Report of the Environmental Protection Authority:  1621 

Previous Assessment Numbers:  1751, 2106  

Previous Report Numbers:  1420, 1595 

Preceding Statement/s Relating to this Proposal:  906 

Pursuant to section 45 of the Environmental Protection Act 1986, as applied by section 
46(8), it has been agreed that the implementation conditions set out in Ministerial 
Statement No. 906, be changed as specified in this Statement. 

Condition 3 of Ministerial Statement 906 is deleted and replaced with: 

3 Time Limit for Substantial Commencement 

3-1 The proposal shall not commence implementation of the proposal after 1 August 
2022, and any commencement, prior to this date, must be substantial. 
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3-2 The proponent must provide to the CEO* documentary evidence demonstrating 
that it has complied with condition 3-1 no later than 30 days after 1 August 2022. 

 

* “CEO” is the Chief Executive Officer of the Department of the Public Service of the 
State responsible for the administration of section 48 of the Environmental Protection Act 
1986, or his delegate. 

 
 
 
[Signed on 21 September 2018] 
 
 
 
Hon Stephen Dawson MLC 
MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT 
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From: Andrew Hall
To:
Subject: Point Grey follow-up [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 4:09:37 PM
Attachments: LinkedIn32_5d197acb-3606-475b-849a-a1d4f00b6937.png

twitter32_0b4a6c66-8311-4b02-9019-907b1f0a72c0.png
Facebook32_0b36a390-13a7-4bde-87ac-d9fde5db2016.png
googleplus32_7ce5875c-2b7b-4d35-8773-e6fdcfab38d4.png
www32_fbbd0698-2a65-4fc7-a6ef-8cf432cbdf6f.png
2010-5515-20190114-Point Grey Marina-Variation-Att A-Notice V2.docx
2011-5825-20190111-Point Grey Residential-Variation-Att B-Notice V2.docx

Dear
Some minor suggested changes to the drafts for consideration.
On the marina approval we propose to commence work on the land side only and don’t see the
need to implement the Capital Dredging Plan until we start that particular work.
On another note, how does the Commonwealth define “substantial commencement”?
Maybe for terrestial we need to link the stages of construction or the plans are linked to that
particular stage as the land will not be developed in one go
Happy to discuss
Regards
Andrew J. Hall
State Manager W.A.
Tian An Australia Limited

T | M  | F 02 8243 9799 | E | W www.tianan.com.au | Level 5, 99
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

     www.strategen.com.au

Disclaimer  The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may
be confidential or contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any
perusal, use, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error please advise
Strategen immediately.

From: Andrew Hall [mailto  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 8:36 AM
To: 

Subject: Fwd: Point Grey follow-up [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Gentleman - proposed extension to marina and terrestial commonwealth environmental
approvals at Pt Grey for discussion asap
Regards Andrew Hall

Get Outlook for Android

From: 
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DRAFT 
 
VARIATION OF CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO APPROVAL  
POINT GREY MARINA PROJECT, WESTERN AUSTRALIA 
(EPBC 2010/5515) 
 
This decision to vary conditions of approval is made under section 143 of the 
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act).  

Approved action 

Person to whom the 
approval is granted  
 

Point Grey Development Company Pty Ltd 
 
ABN: 89 122 607 845 

Approved action To develop an onshore marina, including the associated boating 
access channel, car park and boat ramps, at Lot 672 and Lot 
1132, Point Grey [See EPBC Act referral 2010/5515] 

Variation  

Variation of conditions 
attached to approval 

The variation is: 
 
Delete conditions 10, 12 and 14, and substitute with conditions 
10, 12 and 14 specified in the table below.  
 
Add new conditions 10A, 10B, 11A, 11B, 12A, 12B, 12C, 12D, 
and 12E specified in the table below. 
 
Delete the definition of shapefile attached to the approval and 
substitute with the definition specified in the table below 
 
Add new definitions of business days, compliance reports, 
incident, independent audit, new or increased impact, plan(s), 
protected matter, shapefile and website specified in the table 
below. 

Date of effect This variation has effect on the date the instrument is signed. 

Person authorised to make decision 

Name and position Chris Videroni 
Acting Assistant Secretary 
Assessments (WA, SA, NT) and Post Approvals  

Signature 
 

 

Date of decision                                        2019  
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DRAFT 
 
VARIATION OF CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO APPROVAL  
Point Grey Urban Residential Development – Terrestrial Component  
(EPBC 2011/5825) 
 
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
 

Port Bouvard Limited (now Tian An Australia Ltd)  
 
ACN: 009 134 114 

Approved action To establish a residential development at Point Grey,  
Western Australia [See EPBC Act referral 2011/5825]. 

Variation  

Variation of conditions 
attached to approval 

The variation is: 
 
Delete conditions 3, 4, 6, 10 and 11 attached to the approval and 
substitute with the conditions specified in the table below. 
 
Add new conditions 3A, 3B, 4A, 4B, 4C and 4D specified in the 
table below. 
 
Delete definition of DEC attached to the approval. 
 
Delete definitions of known habitat plants and shapefile and 
substitute with the definitions specified in the table below. 
  
Add new definitions of business day, compliance reports, DPAW, 
incident, new or increased impact and sensitive ecological data 
specified in the table below. 

Date of effect This variation has effect on the date the instrument is signed 

Person authorised to make decision 

Name and position Chris Videroni 
Acting Assistant Secretary 
Assessments (WA, SA, NT) and Post Approvals Branch  

Signature 
 

 

Date of decision                                           2019  
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